

# Commonwealth of Australia

# Gazette

No. APVMA 14, Tuesday, 15 July 2014

Published by The Australian Pesticides & Veterinary Medicines Authority

AGRICULTURAL AND VETERINARY CHEMICALS



# **Australian Government**

# **Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority**

The Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Code Act 1994 (the Act) commenced on 15 March 1995. The Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the Agvet Code) scheduled to the Act requires notices to be published in the Gazette containing details of the registration of agricultural and veterinary chemical products and other approvals granted by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority. The Agvet Code and related legislation also requires certain other notices to be published in the Gazette. A reference to Agvet Codes in this publication is a reference to the Agvet Code in each state and territory jurisdiction.

# © Commonwealth of Australia 2014

This work is copyright. Apart from any use as permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, no part may be reproduced by any process without prior written permission from the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority. Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to:

The Manager, Public Affairs and Communications
The Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
PO Box 6182
Kingston ACT 2604

Email: <a href="mailto:communications@apvma.gov.au">communications@apvma.gov.au</a>

Website: www.apvma.gov.au.

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The APVMA (Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority) Gazette is published fortnightly and contains details of the registration of agricultural and veterinary chemicals products and other approvals granted by the APVMA, notices as required by the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the Agvet Code) and related legislation and a range of regulatory material issued by the APVMA.

Pursuant to subsection 8J(1) of the Agvet Code, the APVMA has decided that it is unnecessary to publish details of applications made for the purpose of notifying minor variations to registration details. The APVMA will however report notifications activity in quarterly statistical reports.

# **DISTRIBUTION AND SUBSCRIPTION**

The *APVMA Gazette* is published in electronic format only and is available from the APVMA website, <a href="https://www.apvma.gov.au/node/10761">www.apvma.gov.au/node/10761</a>

If you would like to receive email notification when a new edition is published, please subscribe on the APVMA website.

# **APVMA CONTACTS**

For enquiries regarding the publishing and distribution of the APVMA Gazette: Telephone: +61 2 6210 4870

For enquiries on the APVMA Gazette content, please refer to the individual APVMA contacts listed under each notice.

# CONTENTS

Erratum Notice	3
Notice of Registrations	4
Agricultural Chemical Products	4
Veterinary Chemical Products	14
Other Notices	17
Cancellation of Product Registration at the Request of the Registrant	17
Cancellation of Label Approval at the Request of the Registrant	19
Continued suspension of quintozene active constituent approvals, products containing quintozene and label approvals of products containing quintozene	21
Addendum to the Record of Approved Active Constituents	24
Application Summaries	25

# **Erratum Notice**

The Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority advises that an error was published in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette for Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals, No. APVMA 13, 1 July, 2014.

In the Notice for Kelpie Amine 625 Herbicide, the incorrect active constituent was listed. The active constituent was listed as '2,4–D PRESENT AS THE DIMETHYLETHANOLAMINE SALT AND DIMETHANOLAMINE SALTS' rather than '2,4–D PRESENT AS THE DIMETHYLAMINE AND DIETHANOLAMINE SALTS'.

The correct entry for the Notice of Registration for Kelpie Amine 625 Herbicide appears on page 4 of this Gazette.

The Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority advises that an error was published in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette for Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals, No. APVMA 6, 25 March, 2014.

In the Notice for Cheminova Pirimicarb WG Aphicide, there was a spelling error in the product name. The product name was listed as 'CHEMINVOVA PIRIMICARB WG APHICIDE' rather than 'CHEMINOVA PIRIMICARB WG APHICIDE'.

The correct entry for the Notice of Registration for Cheminova Pirimicarb WG Aphicide, appears on page 11 of this Gazette.

#### NOTICE OF REGISTRATIONS

### **Agricultural Chemical Products**

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has registered or varied the registration in respect of the following products, with effect from the dates shown.

# 1. AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS BASED ON EXISTING ACTIVE CONSTITUENTS

Product Name: Kelpie Amine 625 Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 625 g/L 2,4-D present as the dimethylamine and diethanolamine salts

Applicant Name: Sinochem International Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 160 164 616

Summary of Use: For the control of broadleaf weeds in fallow before direct drilling or sowing of

cereals and pastures; and in cereal crops, pastures, sugar cane, peanuts and

non-agricultural areas

Date of Registration: 18 June 2014 Label Approval No: 70018/62312

Product Name: agVantage Bifenthrin 100 EC Insecticide/Miticide

Active Constituent/s: 100 g/L bifenthrin

Applicant Name: Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For the control of *Helicoverpa* spp. in cotton, tomatoes, lucerne seed crops, navy

beans; carpophilus beetle in stone fruit (except cherries); certain species of mites in bananas, cotton and tomatoes; longtailed mealy bug in pears; banana weevil borer and banana rust thrips in bananas; mirids in cotton; whitefly in tomatoes; and redlegged earth mite, blue oat mite, *Bryobia* mite, webworm and brown pasture looper in faba beans, subterranean clover, clover, canola, wheat, barley, field peas, lupins and lucerne; and certain species of wireworms in cotton and sugarcane; fig longicorn in grapes and citrus leaf eating weevil in citrus

Date of Registration: 24 June 2014 Label Approval No: 69995/62250

Product Name: 30 Seconds Spray & Walk Away Rapid Hose End Technology Lichen, Moss

& Algae Killer

Active Constituent/s: 350 g/L benzalkonium chloride

**Applicant Name:** 30 Seconds Limited (NZ)

Applicant ACN: N/A

Summary of Use: For the control of lichen, moss, mould and algae on paths, roofs, brick work and

other outdoor hard surfaces

Date of Registration: 25 June 2014 Label Approval No: 69399/60677 **Product Name:** agVantage Triasulfuron 750 WG Herbicide

**Active Constituent/s:** 750 g/kg triasulfuron

**Applicant Name:** Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For the pre-plant control of annual ryegrass, paradoxa grass and certain broadleaf

weeds in wheat, and for the post-emergent control of wild radish in wheat, oats and

barley

Date of Registration: 25 June 2014 Label Approval No: 69985/62238

**Product Name:** agVantage Clodinafop 240 EC Herbicide

Constituent/s:

60 g/L cloquintocet-mexyl, 240 g/L clodinafop-propargyl

**Applicant Name:** 

Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For the control of wild oats, paradoxa grass (annual phalaris), canary grass and

annual ryegrass in wheat

Date of

25 June 2014

Registration:

Label Approval No: 69998/62260

**Product Name:** Nufarm Downright Fungicide

**Active Constituent/s:** 500 g/L dimethomorph **Applicant Name:** Nufarm Australia Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 004 377 780

Summary of Use: For control of various diseases of cucurbits, grapevines, head lettuce, onions,

oilseed poppies and potatoes

**Date of Registration:** 25 June 2014 **Label Approval No:** 70040/62351

**Product Name:** Katanga Express Fungicide **Active Constituent/s:** 800 g/kg fosetyl-aluminium

**Applicant Name:** Proplan Plant Protection Company S.L.

**Applicant ACN:** N/A

Summary of Use: For prevention and control of phytophthora rots in apples, avocados, ornamentals,

peaches and pineapples

**Date of Registration:** 26 June 2014 **Label Approval No:** 69708/61477

**Product Name:** Kenso Agcare Diuron 900 WG Herbicide

**Active Constituent/s:** 900 g/kg diuron

**Applicant Name:** Kenso Corporation (M) Sdn. Bhd

**Applicant ACN:** 

Summary of Use: For the selective weed control in asparagus, bananas, cotton, lupins, sugarcane,

summer fallows, wheat, barley, triticale, cereal, rye, oats, irrigations channels,

drainage ditches and bore drains

Date of Registration: 26 June 2014 **Label Approval No:** 69873/61937

Product Name: Aphinox Miticide/Insecticide

Active 500 g/L diafenthiuron

Constituent/s:

Applicant Name: Sumitomo Chemical Australia Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 081 096 255

**Summary of Use:** For the control of two-spotted mites and cotton aphids and for the suppression of

silverleaf whitefly in cotton

Date of

Registration:

26 June 2014

Label Approval No: 69407/60689

Product Name: Lawn Solutions All Purpose Weed Control

Active Constituent/s: 12 g/L bromoxynil present as the octanoate ester, 12 g/L MCPA present as the 2–ethyl

hexyl ester

Applicant Name: Amgrow Pty Ltd 100 684 786

Summary of Use: For the control of bindii and other weeds in buffalo and other lawns

Date of Registration: 26 June 2014 Label Approval No: 70068/62422

Product Name: KDpc Azotic Systemic Fungicide

Active Constituent/s: | 100 g/L

Applicant Name: KD Plant Care Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 134 592 804

Summary of Use: For the control of black spot (apple scab and pear scab) of apples and pears,

powdery mildew of apples and grapes and ring spot of brussel sprouts

Date of Registration: 26 June 2014 Label Approval No: 26 June 2014

Product Name: Farmalinx Oat Master Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 90 g/L flamprop-m-methyl

Applicant Name: FarmaLinx Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN: 134 353 245

Summary of Use: For control of wild oats (black oats) by post-emergence treatment in wheat and

triticale and selective spray topping of wild oats in wheat only

Date of Registration: 26 June 2014 Label Approval No: 69871/61927

Product Name: MacPhersons Iprodex 250 Fungicide

Active Constituent/s: 250 g/L iprodione

Applicant Name: TGAC Australia Pty. Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 134 570 700

Summary of Use: For the control of certain fungal diseases in various crops

Date of Registration: 27 June 2014 Tabel Approval No: 27 June 2014 Product Name: OzCrop Imazapic 240 SL Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 240 g/L imazapic present as the ammonium salt

Applicant Name: OzCrop Pty. Ltd.
Applicant ACN: 160 656 431

Summary of Use: For the pre-emergence control of certain annual grass and broadleaf weeds in

fallow situations, sugarcane and peanuts and early post-emergence control of certain annual grass and broadleaf weeds in peanuts and sugarcane as specified in

the directions for use

Date of Registration: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69581/61159

Product Name: AgVantage Metribuzin 750 WG Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 750 g/kg metribuzin

Applicant Name: Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For selective weed control in cereals, pastures and other crops including

vegetables

Date of Registration: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70004/62280

Product Name: Mulligan Insect Growth Regulator

Active Constituent/s: 100 g/L pyriproxyfen

Applicant Name: Proplan Plant Protection Company S.L.

Applicant ACN: N/A

Summary of Use: For the prevention and control of scale and whitefly pests in various crops,

including cotton, rockmelon, tomato, capsicum, citrus and olives

Date of Registration: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69692/61455

Product Name: Surefire Difenate All Weather Blocks Rodenticide

Active Constituent/s: 0.05 g/kg difenacoum
Applicant Name: PCT Holdings Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 099 023 962

Summary of Use: For the control of brown or Norway rats (Rattus norvegicus) and mice in specified

indoor and outdoor situations

Date of Registration: 2 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69911/62048

Product Name: Diptex 150 WP Insect Growth Regulator

Active Constituent/s: 150 g/kg cyromazine
Applicant Name: AgroCare Pty Ltd
162 650 955

Summary of Use: For control of sciarid and phorid larva in mushroom compost

**Date of Registration:** 2 July 2014 **Label Approval No:** 67871/57009 Product Name: AgVantage Triallate 500 EC Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 500 g/L triallate

Applicant Name: Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For the control of wild oats in wheat, triticale, chickpeas, barley, peas, linseed,

lupins, canola (rapeseed), faba beans and safflower

Date of Registration: 3 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70014/62308

Product Name: Zeemil 720 WG Systemic and Protective Fungicide

Active Constituent/s: 640 g/kg mancozeb, 80 g/kg metalaxyl

Applicant Name: UPL Australia Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 066 391 384

Summary of Use: For the control of downy mildew and certain other foliar diseases in various crops

Date of Registration: 3 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69394/60660

Product Name: Sungod 450 Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 450 g/L glyphosate present as the isopropylamine salt

Applicant Name: Alpha Crop Protection Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 165 653 047

**Summary of Use:** For use to kill most emerged weeds and plants

Date of Registration: 4 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69966/62189

Product Name: Surefire Neemat Nematicide & Insecticide

**Active Constituent/s:** 400 g/L fenamiphos (an anticholinesterase compound)

Applicant Name: PCT Holdings Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 099 023 962

Summary of Use: For the control of nematodes and sucking insects in a variety of crops and turf

Date of Registration: 4 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70057/62403

Product Name: Banole EC Agricultural & Horticultural All Purpose Spraying Oil

Active Constituent/s: 800 g/L petroleum oil
Applicant Name: Total Fluides SAS

Applicant ACN: N/A

Summary of Use: For control of scale insects and mites in citrus, pome fruit, stone fruit

& ornamentals

Date of Registration: 4 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69132/60046

Product Name: Forward Diclofop-Methyl 375 EC Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 375 g/L diclofop-methyl
Applicant Name: Forward Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 112 532 395

Summary of Use: For the post-emergent control of annual ryegrass, common barbgrass and wild oats

in wheat, linseed, peas and other crops

Date of Registration: 7 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69916/62053 Product Name: Forward Trifluralin 480 Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 480 g/L trifluralin

Applicant Name: Forward Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 112 532 395

Summary of Use: For the control of annual grasses and certain broadleaf weeds in certain

horticultural and agricultural crops

Date of Registration: 7 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69879/62354

Product Name: Apparent Chainsaw 250 Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 250 g/L hexazinone
Applicant Name: Apparent Pty. Ltd.
Applicant ACN: 143 724 136

Summary of Use: For the control of certain broadleaf weeds, perennial and annual grasses, woody

weeds in Pinus radiata plantations, pasture situations, industrial areas and rights of

way

Date of Registration: 7 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70089/62480

Product Name: Homebrand Insect Spray Low Irritant

Active Constituent/s: 3.18 g/kg n-octyl bicycloheptene dicarboximide, 2.17 g/kg piperonyl butoxide,

0.25 g/kg phenothrin 20:80, 1.08 g/kg tetramethrin 20:80

Applicant Name: Woolworths Ltd
Applicant ACN: 000 014 675

Summary of Use: For protection against flying and crawling insects in the home

Date of Registration: 7 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70113/62544

Product Name: Homebrand Surface Spray Low Irritant

Active Constituent/s: 2.79 g/kg permethrin 25:75, 1.38 g/kg tetramethrin 20:80

Applicant Name: Woolworths Ltd Applicant ACN: 000 014 675

Summary of Use: For protection against crawling insects in the home

Date of Registration: 8 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70114/62545

Product Name: Oztec Mepiquat 38 Cotton Growth Regulator Active Constituent/s: 38 g/L mepiquat present as the chloride salt

Applicant Name: Oztec Rural Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 056 693 095

**Summary of Use:** For the control of excessive vegetative growth in cotton

Date of Registration: 8 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70003/62272 Product Name: Homebrand Fly & Insect Spray Regular

Active Constituent/s: 3.18 g/kg n-octyl bicycloheptene dicarboximide, 2.17 g/kg piperonyl butoxide,

0.25 g/kg phenothrin 20:80, 1.08 g/kg tetramethrin 20:80

Applicant Name: Woolworths Ltd Applicant ACN: 000 014 675

Summary of Use: For protection against flying and crawling insects

Date of Registration: 8 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70115/62546

Product Name: Surefire Weedpro 540 Bio Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 540 g/L glyphosate present as the isopropylamine salt.

Applicant Name: Polygon (NZ) Limited

Applicant ACN: N/A

**Summary of Use:** For the control of a range of annual and perennial weeds in a variety of situations

Date of Registration: 8 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70106/62523

Product Name: GA Weed Kill Ready To Use

Active Constituent/s: 7.2 g/L glyphosate present as the isopropylamine salt

Applicant Name: Aldie Holdings Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 007 240 842

Summary of Use: For the control of broadleaf and grass weeds in and around the home garden

Date of Registration: 8 July 2014 Label Approval No: 68991/59731

**Product Name:** Smart Ipyr 750 WG Herbicide

Active 750 g/kg imazapyr

Constituent/s:

Applicant Name: Crop Smart Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 093 927 961

Summary of Use: For the control of various annual and perennial weeds in non-crop situations

Date of 9 July 2014 Registration:

Label Approval No: 69433/60787

Product Name: Oztec Propyzamide 500 Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 500 g/L propyzamide
Applicant Name: Oztec Rural Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 056 693 095

Summary of Use: For the control of certain broadleaf weeds and grasses in lettuce turf, legume seed

crops and pastures

Date of Registration: 9 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70011/62298 Product Name: Eco-Fungicide Home Garden Fungicide Ready To Use

Active Constituent/s: 3.8 g/L potassium bicarbonate
Applicant Name: Organic Crop Protectants Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 003 149 719

Summary of Use: For the management of fungal diseases in roses, grapevines, geraniums,

vegetables & strawberries in home garden situations

Date of Registration: 9 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69602/61212

#### 2. VARIATIONS

Product Name: Cheminova Pirimicarb WG Aphicide

Applicant Name: Ospray Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN: 110 199 169

Summary of Variation: To change product name from 'OSPRAY PIRIMICARB WG APHICIDE' to

'CHEMINOVA PIRIMICARB WG APHICIDE'

Date of Variation: 6 March 2014 Label Approval No: 63123/61833

Product Name: Basagran Post-Emergence Herbicide

Applicant Name: BASF Australia Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 008 437 867

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'BASF BASAGRAN POST-EMERGENCE

HERBICIDE' to 'BASAGRAN POST-EMERGENCE HERBICIDE'

Date of Variation: 24 June 2014 Label Approval No: 31608/61795

Product Name: Crop Care Dragon 700 WG Fungicide

Applicant Name: Crop Care Australasia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 061 362 347

Summary of Variation: To extend the use to include control of Alternaria leaf blotch and Alternaria fruit

spot in apples

Date of Variation: 26 June 2014 Label Approval No: 68856/61323

Product Name: Mortein Fly & Mosquito Killer Fast Knockdown Odourless

Applicant Name: Reckitt Benckiser (Australia) Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 003 274 655

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'MORTEIN FAST KNOCKDOWN SHAKE TO

ACTIVATE FLY & MOSQUITO KILLER ODOURLESS' to 'MORTEIN FLY

& MOSQUITO KILLER FAST KNOCKDOWN ODOURLESS' and add pack sizes

Date of Variation: 27 June 2014 Label Approval No: 60745/62359 Product Name: Mortein Crawling Insect Surface Spray Kill & Protect Odourless

Applicant Name: Reckitt Benckiser (Australia) Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 003 274 655

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'MORTEIN KILL & PROTECT SURFACE SPRAY

CRAWLING INSECT KILLER ODOURLESS' to 'MORTEIN CRAWLING INSECT SURFACE SPRAY KILL & PROTECT ODOURLESS' and add additional pack sizes

Date of Variation: 27 June 2014 Label Approval No: 54626/62362

Product Name: Nufarm Weedmaster DST Dual Salt Technology Herbicide

Applicant Name: Nufarm Australia Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 004 377 780

Summary of Variation: To extend the application techniques to include optical spray technologies

Date of Variation: 27 June 2014 Label Approval No: 62723/61320

Product Name: AgVantage Clethodim 240 EC Herbicide

Active Constituent/s: 240 g/L clethodim

Applicant Name: Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For the control of grass weeds in beetroot, cabbage, canola, celery, chickpeas,

cotton, faba beans, field peas, forestry, lentils, mung beans, non-bearing fruit trees,

onions, ornamentals, peanuts, potatoes and soybeans

Date of Registration: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70016/62310

Product Name: Tweak Yield & Quality Enhancer
Applicant Name: Cheminova Australia Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 110 199 169

**Summary of Variation:** To add use patterns for sugarcane and ryegrass seed crops

Date of Variation: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 65437/59691

Product Name: AC Impressor 350 Soil Insecticide

Applicant Name: Axichem Pty Ltd 131 628 594

Summary of Variation: To add injection treatment for control of banana rust thrips and banana weevil borer

Date of Variation: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 65585/61087

Product Name: Imiforce 200SC Termiticide

Applicant Name: Sherwood Chemicals Public Company Limited

Applicant ACN: N/A

Summary of Variation: To extend the service period of the product from two to five years and to update the

Relevant Label Particulars

Date of Variation: 2 July 2014 Label Approval No: 67302/62508 Product Name: Clap Insecticide

Applicant Name: Cheminova Australia Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 110 199 169

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'OSPRAY CLAP INSECTICIDE' to 'CLAP

INSECTICIDE'

Date of Variation: 2 July 2014 Label Approval No: 62616/62160

#### NOTICE OF REGISTRATIONS

# **Veterinary Chemical Products**

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994*, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has registered or varied the registration in respect of the following products, with effect from the dates shown.

# 1. VETERINARY PRODUCTS BASED ON EXISTING ACTIVE CONSTITUENTS

Product Name: Satiety SSD 30 Small Dog Canine

Active Constituent/s: N/A

Applicant Name: Royal Canin Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 092 020 178

Summary of Use: Registration of a dry therapeutic pet diet product for nutritional management of

weight loss in small dogs

Date of Registration: 24 June 2014 Label Approval No: 69781/61722

Product Name: Paradise Sheep Dip

Active Constituent/s: 350 g/L temephos (an anticholinesterase compound)

Applicant Name: Landmark Operations Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 008 743 217

Summary of Use: For the use in the control of body lice on wet and dry short wool sheep by plunge or

shower dipping

Date of Registration: 27 June 2014 Label Approval No: 69650/61322

Product Name: Satiety Sat 34 Weight Management Feline

Active Constituent/s: N/A

Applicant Name: Royal Canin Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 092 020 178

Summary of Use: Registration of a therapeutic pet diet product for promotion of weight loss in

overweight adult cats

Date of Registration: 2 July 2014 Label Approval No: 69961/62181

Product Name: PoultryStar Me

Active Constituent/s: 2x10<sup>11</sup> CFU/kg of dried probiotic bacteria (Enterococcus faecium 1.2x10<sup>11</sup> cfu/kg,

Pediococcus acidilactici 5x10<sup>10</sup> cfu/kg, Bifidobacterium animalis 2x10<sup>10</sup> cfu/kg,

Lactobacillus reuteri 5x10<sup>9</sup> cfu/kg, Lactobacillus salivarius 5x10<sup>9</sup> cfu/kg)

Applicant Name: Biomin (Australia) Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 102 287 570

Summary of Use: For use as a nutritional supplement in poultry to maintain healthy gut microflora

Date of Registration: 4 July 2014 Label Approval No: 66376/53534 Product Name: Moranox Broadspectrum Oral Worming Paste for Horses

Active Constituent/s: 245 mg morantel tartrate, 175 mg oxfendazole
Applicant Name: Arkolette Pty Ltd T/A Riverside Veterinary Products

**Applicant ACN:** 002 776 212

Summary of Use: An oral worming paste product for treatment and control of susceptible small

strongyles in horses

Date of Registration: 4 July 2014 Label Approval No: 63652/46157

Product Name: Sureshot Gold Pour-On Cattle Wormer

Active Constituent/s: 125 g/L levamisole

Applicant Name: The Hunter River Company Pty Limited

**Applicant ACN:** 133 798 615

Summary of Use: For treatment of mature and immature roundworms including lungworm in cattle

Date of Registration: 8 July 2014 Label Approval No: 70119/62552

#### 2. VARIATIONS

Product Name: Aristopet Animal Health Wormer For Reptiles

Applicant Name: Aristopet Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN: 145 418 882

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'ARISTOPET REPTI-WORMER' to 'ARISTOPET

ANIMAL HEALTH WORMER FOR REPTILES' and amend Relevant Label

Particulars

Date of Variation: 25 June 2014 Label Approval No: 62369/62162

Product Name: Aristopet Animal Health Wormer For Small Animals

Applicant Name: Aristopet Pty Ltd Applicant ACN: 145 418 882

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'ARISTOPET SMALL ANIMAL WORMER' to

'ARISTOPET ANIMAL HEALTH WORMER FOR SMALL ANIMALS' and amend the

Relevant Label Particulars

Date of Variation: 25 June 2014 Label Approval No: 47835/62161

Product Name: NV Mitachondral Injection With Amino Acids

Applicant Name: Ceva Animal Health Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 002 692 426

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'MITACHONDRAL INJECTION WITH AMINO

ACIDS' to 'NV MITACHONDRAL INJECTION WITH AMINO ACIDS'

Date of Variation: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 52848/62539 Product Name: Selovin LA Long Acting Selenium Injection for Cattle and Sheep

Applicant Name: Bayer Australia Ltd (Animal Health)

**Applicant ACN:** 000 138 714

Summary of Variation: To extend use to sheep and to change the product name from 'SELOVIN LA LONG

ACTING SELENIUM INJECTION FOR CATTLE' to 'SELOVIN LA LONG ACTING

SELENIUM INJECTION FOR CATTLE AND SHEEP'

Date of Variation: 1 July 2014 Label Approval No: 59680/58631

Product Name: Monendox 200

Applicant Name: Dox-Al Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 079 454 265

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'MONENDOX 200 BMP MICRO GRANULATE

FEED ADDITIVE' to 'MONENDOX 200'

Date of Variation: 3 July 2014 Label Approval No: 59657/55895

Product Name: Monendox 100 Micro Granulate Feed Additive

Applicant Name: Dox-Al Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 079 454 265

Summary of Variation: To change the product name from 'MONENDOX 100 BMP MICRO GRANULATE

FEED ADDITIVE' to 'MONENDOX 100 MICRO GRANULATE FEED ADDITIVE'

Date of Variation: 3 July 2014 Label Approval No: 59703/55894

Product Name: Eclipse Combination Pour-On for Cattle

Applicant Name: Merial Australia Pty Ltd

**Applicant ACN:** 071 187 285

Summary of Variation: To extend the use to include non-lactating dairy cattle

Date of Variation: 7 July 2014 Label Approval No: 60752/59249

# **OTHER NOTICES**

# Cancellation of Product Registration at the Request of the Registrant

In accordance with Section 42 of the Agvet Code, if an interested or approved person in relation to an approval or registration has given to the APVMA a written notice requesting the APVMA to cancel that approval or registration then the APVMA must give written notice of its decision on the request to the person(s) who made the request.

This Gazette notice satisfies the requirement in section 45A (1) of the Agvet Code, that the APVMA must also give notice to any other person to whom, in its opinion, such a notice should be given, and must publish notice of the cancellation in the Gazette.

At the request of the registrant, the APVMA has cancelled the registration of the following product:

Product No.	Product Name	Registrant	Date of Effect
	SOUTHERN CROSS GOLD OP SPRAY-ON OFF-SHEARS SHEEP LICE TREATMENT	LANDMARK OPERATIONS LIMITED	25 June 2014

The above product registration is currently suspended without supply or use (refer to APVMA Gazette 22 October 2013).

The following instructions set out how a person can deal with the cancelled products.

#### **SUPPLY**

Supply of the product Southern Cross Gold OP Spray-on Off-shears Sheep Lice Treatment is NOT permitted, in accordance with the Gazette Notice of 22 October 2013.

It is an offence against the Agvet Codes to have possession or custody of the products with the intention to supply the products.

# **USE**

Use of the product Southern Cross Gold OP Spray-on Off-shears Sheep Lice Treatment is NOT permitted, in accordance with the Gazette Notice of 22 October 2013.

#### **WARNING**

### Failure to Comply with this Notice

Under s45A of the *Agvet Code* it is an offence to supply or use Southern Cross Gold OP Spray-on Off-shears Sheep Lice Treatment (66051) otherwise than in accordance with the instructions contained in this notice. The maximum penalty that might apply for a breach of s45A is \$51 000 for an individual and \$255 000 for a company.

# **APVMA CONTACT**

For any enquiries or further information about this matter, please contact:

Chemical Review/AERP Contact Officer
Pesticides Program
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
PO Box 6182
KINGSTON ACT 2604

**Phone:** +61 6 6210 4749 **Fax:** +61 6 6210 4776

Email: <a href="mailto:chemicalreview@apvma.gov.au">chemicalreview@apvma.gov.au</a>

# Cancellation of Label Approval at the Request of the Registrant

In accordance with Section 42 of the Agvet Code, if an interested or approved person in relation to an approval or registration has given to the APVMA a written notice requesting the APVMA to cancel that approval or registration, then the APVMA must give written notice of its decision on the request to the person(s) who made the request.

This Gazette notice satisfies the requirement in section 45A (1) of the Agvet Code, that the APVMA must also give notice to any other person to whom, in its opinion such a notice should be given.

At the request of the registrant, following the recent approval of a new label for this product, the APVMA has cancelled the previous label approvals of the following products:

Product No.	Product Name	Registrant	Cancelled Label Approval Number	Date of Effect
53812	IMTRADE DIURON 900 WG HERBICIDE	IMTRADE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	53812/1112	25 June 2014
55551	RIZOLEX IN FURROW FUNGICIDE	SUMITOMO CHEMICAL AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	55551/0909 55551/0604	25 June 2014

The following instructions set out how a person can deal with any product bearing a cancelled label approval.

# **SUPPLY**

A person may supply or cause to be supplied product bearing a cancelled label manufactured prior to 25 June 2014 at wholesale and retail level, until 25 June 2016.

After 25 June 2016 it will be an offence against the Agvet Codes to have possession or custody of a product bearing a cancelled label with the intention to supply.

### USE

A person may continue to use the product according to its cancelled label instructions until 25 June 2016.

Any person who possesses, has custody of, uses, or otherwise deals with the product bearing a cancelled label in accordance with the above instructions is taken to have been issued with a permit under the Agvet Codes to so possess, have custody of, use or otherwise deal with the product after the labels have been cancelled until 25 June 2016.

The supply and use of the product bearing a cancelled label must be in accordance with the label instructions, including any conditions relating to the shelf life or expiry date. It is an offence to possess, have custody of, use, or deal with the product listed in the table in a manner that contravenes the above instructions.

# **APVMA CONTACT**

For any enquiries or further information about this matter, please contact:

Chemical Review/AERP Contact Officer
Pesticides Program
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
PO Box 6182
KINGSTON ACT 2604

**Phone:** +61 6 6210 4749 **Fax:** +61 6 6210 4776

Email: <a href="mailto:chemicalreview@apvma.gov.au">chemicalreview@apvma.gov.au</a>

# Continued suspension of quintozene active constituent approvals, products containing quintozene and label approvals of products containing quintozene

The APVMA has decided to extend the suspension of the active constituent approvals for quintozene listed in Table 1 and the product registrations and label approvals of products containing quintozene listed in Table 2.

Table 1: Active constituent approvals for quintozene

Approval Number	Approval Holder
53706	Amvac Chemicals Corporation

Table 2: Registered products containing quintozene

Product Number	Product Name	Label Approval Numbers	Registrant
41110	Barmac Turf Renovation Mixture	41110/0203	Amgrow Pty Ltd
45883	Uniroyal Chemical Terraclor Super-X E.C. Soil Fungicide	45883/0903	Barmac Industries Pty Ltd
47211	Barmac Chloroturf Dg Fungicide	47211/1102 47211/3427	Amgrow Pty Ltd
48308	Barmac Rhysol Dg Turf Fungicide	48308/01 48308/0400	Amgrow Pty Ltd
50787	Uniroyal Chemical Cotton Planter Box Protectant	50787/0498 50787/0603	Barmac Industries Pty Ltd
50788	Uniroyal Chemical Peanut Seed Protectant Fungicide	50788/0898 50788/0903	Amgrow Pty Ltd
50789	Uniroyal Chemical Terraclor Cotton Seed Protectant	50789/0300 50789/0498	Amgrow Pty Ltd
51382	Optimerge Peanut Seed Dressing	51382/0106 51382/1298	Peanut Company Of Australia Limited
53533	Terraclor Soil Fungicide	53533/0702 53533/0201 53533/0403 53533/0703 53533/1100 53533/1206	Amgrow Pty Ltd
55743	Terraclor Seed Treatment	55743/0105 55743/1106	Amgrow Pty Ltd

The active constituent approval suspension is in effect from 14 July 2014 until 14 February 2015.

The product and label suspensions apply as a consequence of the decision to continue the suspension of quintozene active constituent approval and are in effect from 14 July 2014 until 14 February 2015.

#### BASIS FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE SUSPENSION

The APVMA became aware of information in 2009 indicating the presence of undeclared dioxins as impurities in products that contain quintozene as the active constituent. On this basis, the APVMA suspended quintozene active approvals effective from 9 April 2010 until 14 July 2014. The APVMA has decided to continue this suspension for a further 7 months until 14 February 2015.

Dioxins are listed as toxicologically significant impurities in the *Definition of Standards for Active Constituents* (see <a href="http://apvma.gov.au/node/10706">http://apvma.gov.au/node/10706</a>). The presence of any impurity that is listed as toxicologically significant is a matter that the APVMA considers to be a relevant particular to the approval of an active constituent.

An active constituent approval is not supportable unless any known impurities of toxicological significance have been adequately evaluated. An impurity that is present at levels above 1 g/kg should be declared and evaluated, and toxicologically significant impurities in the active constituent should be declared when present, regardless of the level present.

The APVMA considers that the active constituent quintozene may be an undue hazard to the safety of people exposed to it during its handling and may have an effect that is harmful to human beings. A full assessment of the dioxin impurities has not been conducted in accordance with section 14 of the Agvet Code Act. On this basis the APVMA has concluded that it cannot allow the active constituent to be supplied and used in chemical products when it contains undeclared dioxins. Consequently, the APVMA has suspended the approvals of quintozene active constituents.

The Agvet Code provides that if the APVMA suspends the only approval, or all the approvals, of an active constituent for an existing chemical product, it must also suspend any registration of that product. In addition, if the APVMA suspends the registration of a chemical product, it may also suspend any approval relating to a label for containers for the product.

# **IMPACT ON PRODUCT REGISTRANTS**

Suspension action is based on the concern that undeclared dioxins may be present in quintozene active constituents and formulated products.

# INSTRUCTIONS FOR DEALING WITH SUSPENDED ACTIVE CONSTITUENTS AND PRODUCTS

Unless authorised by the APVMA, the following instructions apply to persons having possession or custody of stocks, and are considering using or otherwise dealing with suspended active constituent and product during the period of suspension.

# INSTRUCTIONS FOR POSSESSING, HAVING CUSTODY OF, USING OR DEALING WITH SUSPENDED ACTIVE CONSTITUENTS AND PRODUCTS

### Possession and custody

Possession and custody of existing stocks of guintozene active constituent and/or products is permitted.

#### vlaguZ

No supply of the active constituent quintozene and/or any product that contains it as an active constituent is permitted.

#### Use

No use of suspended product containing quintozene is permitted.

Any person who possesses or has custody of, or otherwise deals with the active constituents or products listed in Tables 1 and 2 (above) in accordance with the instructions in this notice is taken to have been issued with a permit to possess, have custody of, or deal with the active constituents or products during the period of suspension or until further notice.

#### **WARNING**

A person must not possess with the intent to supply, or deal with any materials containing quintozene during this period, except in accordance with the instructions contained in this notice. A failure to comply with these instructions will result in an offence against the Agvet Codes and the APVMA will take appropriate compliance action. It is an offence for any person to possess with the intent to supply, use or deal with the active constituent after 9 April 2010 unless authorised to do so by the APVMA. Similarly, it is an offence for any person to possess with the intent to supply, use or deal with quintozene products after 9 April 2010, unless authorised to do so by the APVMA.

## **APVMA CONTACT**

For further information please contact:

Contact Officer
Pesticides Program
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
PO Box 6182
KINGSTON ACT 2604

**Phone:** +61 6 6210 4749 **Fax:** +61 6 6210 4776

Email: <a href="mailto:chemicalreview@apvma.gova.u">chemicalreview@apvma.gova.u</a>

# Addendum to the Record of Approved Active Constituents

The current *Record of Approved Active Constituents for Registered Chemical Products* is accessible from the APVMA website, <a href="https://www.apvma.gov.au">www.apvma.gov.au</a>.

# APPROVED SINCE GAZETTE NO. 13, 1 JULY 2014.

For use in agricultural and/or veterinary chemical products:

Common Name	Approval Holder	Manufacturer and Site of Manufacture	Approval No.
Imidacloprid	SHANGHAI PHARMTECH CO., LTD	SHANGHAI PHARMTECH CO., LTD JIANGSU RUGAO PORT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ZONE, NANTONG CITY, JIANGSU PROVINCE PR CHINA	69114
Ziram	MELPAT INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	INDIA PESTICIDES LIMITED E-17-23, UPSIDC INDUSTRIAL AREA DEWA ROAD, CHINHAT LUCKNOW-227105 UP INDIA	68180
Haloxyfop-p-methyl	AGPRO IP CO. PTY LTD	SHANDONG WEIFANG RAINBOW CHEMICAL CO., LTD. 1 HAIGANG ROAD, BINHAI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AREA WEIFANG SHANDONG PR CHINA	66948
Hydramethylnon	BASF AUSTRALIA LTD.	WEYLCHEM US INC 2114 LARRY JEFFERS ROAD ELGIN SOUTH CAROLINA 29045 USA	69369
2,4–D 2–ethylhexyl ester	TOLLMAN PTY LTD	KE CHEMICALS PTY LTD FACTORY 1/2, 30 WESTSIDE DRIVE LAVERTON NORTH VIC 3026	69040

# **APVMA CONTACT**

For further information please contact:

Case Management and Administration Unit (CMAU) Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority PO Box 6182 KINGSTON ACT 2604

**Phone:** +61 6 6210 4701 **Fax:** +61 6 6210 4721

Email: enquiries@apvma.gov.au

# **Application Summaries**

The APVMA publishes complete application summaries on the APVMA website, <a href="www.apvma.gov.au">www.apvma.gov.au</a>. They are published in weekly instalments using the date the application was accepted for assessment. If an application summary has been amended, the APVMA will publish the amended version on the website and list it separately in the APVMA Gazette Notice for Application Summaries.

As a requirement of Regulations 8C and 8E of the Agvet Code regulations as in force prior to 1 July 2014, some product names will appear as 'NOT AVAILABLE'.

A summary will be removed from the website 28 days after the application has been finalised. Therefore, some summaries published in this notice may have already been removed prior to the Gazette being published.

# APPLICATION SUMMARIES PUBLISHED SINCE THOSE PUBLISHED IN APVMA GAZETTE NO. 13, 1 JULY 2014.

Application No.	Name
60212	NOT AVAILABLE
60214	NOT AVAILABLE
61048	YATES TOMATO DUST DUAL ACTION INSECTICIDE AND FUNGICIDE
61193	OX HERBICIDE PLUS FERTILISER 18-10-9
61494	MACRO PROTECT GLYPHOSATE 450 SL HERBICIDE
61916	PENNANT MAGNUM TURF HERBICIDE
62153	POULVAC NEWCASTLE IK VACCINE (INACTIVATED)
62311	NOT AVAILABLE
62353	JOB'S DONE GARDEN WEED & FEED
62433	W SELECT FLY & MOSQUITO COILS
62461	KERTON CLOPYRALID 300 AC HERBICIDE
62489	TRILOGY 600 HERBICIDE
62547	MOMETAMAX OINTMENT
62555	IMTRADE TYRANEX 500 SL INSECTICIDE & NEMATICIDE
62601	FARMALINX BOMBER 750 SG HERBICIDE
62617	GASTROPELL DAILY ORAL PASTE FOR HORSES
62633	NOT AVAILABLE
62674	PILAR—2,4–D 625 SL HERBICIDE
62687	NOT AVAILABLE
62725	APOLLINI 540 K HERBICIDE
62740	NOT AVAILABLE
62803	MORTEIN NATURGARD SURFACE SPRAY CRAWLING INSECT KILLER EUCALYPTUS

Application No.	Name
62812	TITAN CARFETRAZONE 240E HERBICIDE
62813	NOT AVAILABLE
62839	POOL CLEAR ONCE-A-WEEK CHLORINE TABLETS
62840	FIPRONIL
62856	WELLFARM CHLORPYRIFOS 500 EC INSECTICIDE
62932	NOT AVAILABLE
62944	WELLFARM IMIDACLOPRID 600 SC INSECTICIDE
62949	HY-CLOR GREEN BLASTER POOL OXIDISER
62950	HY-CLOR GREEN BLASTER HIGH STRENGTH ALGAECIDE
62956	WELLFARM HALOSULFURON 750 WG HERBICIDE
62997	NOT AVAILABLE
60434	DRENCHMAN PLUS SELENIUM BROAD SPECTRUM ORAL DRENCH FOR SHEEP
61143	ATLAS FAST KNOCKDOWN FLY AND INSECT SPRAY
61165	SEA HAWK PREMIUM YACHT FINISHES PREMIUM QUALITY CUKOTE ERODING ANTIFOULING
61372	ECOMIST ENHANCING YOUR ENVIRONMENT BUGBULLIT PERSONAL INSECT REPELLENT 6 HOUR PROTECTION
61438	NOT AVAILABLE
61967	MORTEIN SPIDER OUTDOOR SURFACE SPRAY
61968	MORTEIN BARRIER OUTDOOR SURFACE SPRAY
62090	FURY 120 SC GENERAL HOUSEHOLD INSECTICIDE
62233	CUSTODIA FUNGICIDE
62301	VAPORMATE FUMIGANT
62338	CSA ALGAE KILLER
62343	CSA MAINTENANCE ALGAECIDE
62426	CALTEX HEAVY PARAFFINIC DORMANT SPRAY OIL
62445	FACTU 700 SG HERBICIDE
62530	NOT AVAILABLE
62557	NOT AVAILABLE
62604	BAYCOX COCCIDIOCIDE FOR PIGLETS AND CATTLE
62606	NOT AVAILABLE
62650	MEDICATED RID REPELLENT TROPICAL STRENGTH SPRAY
62665	BOUNCE CBG CALCIUM BOROGLUCONATE INJECTION
62684	ECHEM ISOX 750 WG HERBICIDE

Application No.	Name
62702	JINHONG TERMITE PROTECTION BARRIER
62709	IMTRADE RALLY 750 SG HERBICIDE
62737	NOT AVAILABLE
62741	NOT AVAILABLE
62782	HEXAZINONE
62791	WELLFARM IMAZETHAPYR 700 WG HERBICIDE
62811	APOLLINI 570 K HERBICIDE
62841	MORTEIN NATURGARD AUTO PROTECT INDOOR ODOURLESS
62850	CISLIN 25 PROFESSIONAL INSECTICIDE
62928	NOT AVAILABLE
62933	NOT AVAILABLE
62945	RADIATE TERMITICIDE
62947	HY-MAL INSECTICIDE
62998	NOT AVAILABLE
63015	NOT AVAILABLE
63136	EXTERMINEX TERMITE BAIT
63155	NUFARM NU 700 SURFACTANT
63165	DUOMAX HC520 PLANT GROWTH REGULATOR
63201	ULTRAFORCE DUST TERMITICIDE
63209	FARMOZ SPRAYTOP 250 SL HERBICIDE
63232	TITAN ISOXAFLUTOLE 750 WG HERBICIDE
63238	BITHOR GRANULAR INSECTICIDE
63240	OUTLOOK HERBICIDE

# **APVMA CONTACT**

For further information please contact:

Case Management and Administration Unit (CMAU) Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority PO Box 6182 KINGSTON ACT 2604

**Phone:** +61 2 6210 4701 **Fax:** +61 2 6210 4721

Email: enquiries@apvma.gov.au